$1.25 THE RECTORY

(Later known as The Church House)
Built in 1936 as a private dwelling by Mr Voisey.
1936 Mr Voisey
Mr and Mrs Jones
Bought by Ecclesiastical Commission in 1955
1955-1978 Rev.A. and Mrs Wood

1978-1987 Rev.G. and Mrs Corbett
1987- 1995 Rev.A. and Mrs Drowley (Re-named "The Church House)

Last Rector of Ringmore
1995- 2000 Rev.D. and Mrs Matten
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<001~ Rev. John and Pam Flliott



